

Anthony Mclamb

Charlotte, North Carolina
anthonydylanmclamb@gmail.com

Software Engineer

github.com/admclamb
linkedin.com/in/anthonymclamb
anthonymclamb.com

software engineer with a background in web development. After transitioning from the wedding industry, where I honed my problem-solving and time management skills, I worked at nCino as a software engineer intern, contributing to their retail/consumer banking team.

Skills

Proficient Skills: JavaScript, Bootstrap, React, Angular, TypeScript, TailwindCSS, Vite, HTML5, CSS3, Java, Node.js, PostgreSQL, Express, RESTful API, salesforce, Apex, and AngularJS.

Familiar With: Python, Next.js, SASS, and SpringBoot

Additional Tools: Mocha, Chai, RESTful APIs, Unit testing, Algorithms, Data structures, NPM, Knex, Agile, Jira, Confluence, Version Control Git

Experience

Pipe Cutter (Charlotte Pipe)

April 2024 - Current, Charlotte, North Carolina

- Cut and package pipes into 2-foot increments, ensuring precision and efficiency in production.

Delivery Associate (Amazon)

Aug 2023 - April 2024, Charlotte, North Carolina

- Efficiently delivered packages to customers, ensuring timely and accurate fulfillment of orders.

Software Engineer Intern (nCino)

Aug 2022 - Aug 2023, Wilmington, North Carolina

- Built upon HCM, HPML, and TRID features on the consumer banking team.
- Worked on the Salesforce platform using Apex and built client-side components using Angular JS, Lightning Web Components, Angular, and TypeScript.
- Engaged in discussions around sprint and backlog prioritization from a technical perspective.

Projects

Ai Ad Libs Generator | github.com/ai-creators/ai-mad-lib-generator

- Scaled to 2k active users per month.
- An application that allows users to generate ad-libs using AI based on a user's prompt.
- Built with React, Vite, Typescript, Tailwindcss, NestJS, PostgreSQL, and Openai APIId by users.

Algowars | github.com/algowars/algowars

- Online Competitive coding platform
- An application that allows users to compete in solving algorithm questions as fast as they can.
- Built with React, Vite, Typescript, Tailwindcss, NestJS, PostgreSQL, and TypeORM.

Education

Software Engineering Flex Boot Camp (Thinkful)

2021-2022

- Learned web development through the PERN stack and software engineering while working a full-time job.
- Practice mastery of JavaScript, React, Node, PostgreSQL, and Bootstrap for Web Development.

Associate Degree (Current)

Cape Fear Community College (current)

Wilmington, North Carolina

2019-current